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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:   Chairman Phil Mendelson  
FROM:   Councilmember Brooke Pinto 
  Chairwoman, Committee on the Judiciary and Public Safety 
RE:   Request to Place Measures on the Agenda for the November 26, 2024 Additional 

Legislative Meeting 
DATE:   November 18, 2024 
 
 
This memorandum is to request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the 
November 26, 2024 Additional Legislative Meeting: 
 

• Coalition for Nonprofit Housing and Economic Development 25th Anniversary 
Recognition Resolution of 2024 

 
To recognize and honor the Coalition for Nonprofit Housing and Economic Development on its 
25th anniversary. 
 
Drafts of these measures are attached. If you have any questions, please contact James Nance, 
Legislative Counsel, at jnance@dccouncil.gov. 
 
cc:        Members, Council of the District of Columbia  

Office of the Secretary  
Office of the General Counsel  
Office of the Budget Director  
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
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